

---

Subject: Invitation to "Time-Based-Sim-Workshop" at 5./6.9.  
Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Thu, 11 Aug 2011 08:59:32 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear PandaRooters,

I would like to invite you to the "Time-Based-Sim-Workshop" at the next collaboration meeting. It will take place on Monday (5.9.) and Tuesday (6.9.) in the morning starting at 9:00.

The aim of the workshop is to get all developers of the different sub-detectors together, discuss about the concept of time based simulation and directly try to implement it into your sub-detector code.

Thus it would be nice if from each sub-detector an experienced developer would be present.

You should bring your own laptop with the May11 external packages installed. I will announce the required pandaRoot version shortly before the meeting.

I hope to see you all at GSI

Tobias

---

---

Subject: Re: Invitation to "Time-Based-Sim-Workshop" at 5./6.9.  
Posted by [Tobias Stockmanns](#) on Tue, 06 Sep 2011 07:27:00 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear PandaRooters,

the slides of the workshop can be found at the computing wiki page:  
<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/viewauth/Computing/TimeBasedSimWorkshop> GSI2011

Cheers,

Tobias

---